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From: Rick DeAngelis <rdeangelis@goodsamaritanhaven.org>

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 5:32 PM

To: Kelly Murphy <kmurphy@montpelier-vt.org>

Cc: Julie Bond <jbond@goodsamaritanhaven.org>

Subject: Update on Elks

Hi Kelly

I want to let you know that we have spoken to each of the campers at
the Elks Club that camping is no longer permitted and offered them
assistance to move. 

It was unrealistic to begin any moves this week because of the
weather but we intend to start on Monday to facilitate that .    We'll
let you know about progress but this will take a few days at least.
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I'm away next week but Rhonna will be leading the moves.

Please contact Julie if you have any questions.   

We have received notification that we are funded for the Elks but not
completed the negotiations. I am going to go ahead and submit our
zoning and building app to get things rolling. SO I hope to send the
application to Bill for his signature before I leave. 

Thanks

Rick DeAngelis 
Co- Executive Director
Good Samaritan Haven 
A Vermont Shelter Network for the Unhoused
Call: 1-802-371-7745

goodsamaritanhaven.org
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